Department of Transport

Room &17
Tollgate House Houlton Street Bristol BS2 9DJ
Telex 449321 Directline  0272-218 52k

Switchboard 0272-218811

Your reference

Our reference
VCA 268/45

Date

February 1982

Dear Mr Burges
NATIONAL TYPE APPROVAL - PTAGGIO VESPACAR e
1. Thank you for your letter of 27 January 1982 regarding the above vehicle.

2. The correct entry in the type approval box on the V55 (application for a
first licence of a motor vehicle in Great Briatin) for a goods vehicle is

"N/A - Goods Vehicle'". A goods vehicle is a vehicle which does not fall within
the definition of a passenger car or dual-purpose vehicle given at page 7 of the
attached leaflet PI1.

%+ The form V55/3% is a guarantee that the vehicle is new and is issued by the accredited
agent of the manufacturer in Great Britain. The correct form to use when licensing
an imported vehicle is a V55/5.

L, If I can be of any further assistance on matters of NTA do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

— 4

I LONG
Vehicle and Component Approvals Division



